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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 3005
Joint Constitutional Revision Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date January 29, 2003

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 0-1145

Committee Clerk Signature £ L/]é} ,l )CbkfR \5)31 9 l,UL/

Minutes: CHAIR KRETSCHMAR: Opened hearing on HCR 3005
~=  REP BELTER: Introduced Major General Haugen from the ND National Guard.

MAJOR GENERAL HAUGEN: Supports with written testimony

SEN. MATHERN: Supports with written testimony
SEN. TRAYNOR: In support. The National Guard has been a great asset to his community of

Devils Lake and all of ND.

COL, JERRY ENGLEMAN: Went over General Haugen’s testimony. The resolution brings

the ND Constitution in line with the current structure of the National Guard, Would like this to
be given to voters in the primary election of 2004. If the vote is affirmative, he would like to
come back in 2005 to do housekeeping measure to update the Century Code.

REP. ECKRE: Would we be repealing the conscientious objector section? Col. Engleman said
yes. Rep. Eckre wanted to know if they make exceptions or if the military has other provisions

' for them, Col, Engleman said the military does and the parameters are different for each case.
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Joint Constitutional Revision Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 3005

Hearing Date January 29, 2003

SEN. SEYMOUR: Will the word militia stay? Col. Engleman said they are looking at using
other language, such as “military forces.” There are inconsistencies within the resolution, but
they could change the text to be consistent.

REP. KRETSCHMAR: How many guard members are there? Col. Engleman said there are
3400 Army Guard members and 1100 Air Guard members.

SEN, NICHULS: Needed clarification on Section 17. Col. Engleman said it would be dropped

completely.
JOHN JACOBSEN (ND Vet Coor. and Council): Supports resolution.

CHAIR KRETSCHMAR: Closed hearing on H:CR 3004
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20003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HCR 3005
Senate Joint Constitutional Revision Commitiee

O Conference Committee

%

Hearing Date 02-05-03

Tape Number

Side A

~_Side B
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Roll Call Vote: 8 YES. 1 NO. 1 Absent,

Carrier: Representative Winrich.,
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TN SENATOR TOLLEFSON opened discussion on HCR 3005.

| Representative Hawken moved a DO PASS. Seconded by Senator Nichols.
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-23-1823

February 6, 2003 11:41 a.m. Carrler: Winrich
Insert LC:. Title:.

s

N REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HCR 3005: Joint Constitutional Revislon Committee (Rep. Kretschmar, Chalrman)
recommends DO PASS (8 YEAS, 1 NAY, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3005
was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar. ‘ ‘
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 3005
Joint Constitutional Revision Committee

& Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 9, 2003
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 0-53.2
Committee Clerk Signature : A
Minutes:
1’,.\/ Chair Maragos: Opened discussion on HCR 3005,
- Rep. Kretschmar: Asked the Senate members why the original resolution was rejected and the |

thought process on the new amendments.

Sen, Tollefson: Deferred to Sen. Cook.

Sen, Cook: Agrees with what the resolution wants to accomplish, but concerned with the way it
was to be done. The language of males 18-45 needs to stay for drafting purposes. Those that do
not serve when called shall pay an equivalent for a personal service and if we tal:ze the language
out, they may not be able to do so. Has worked with Al Doorman and others in the National
Guard and they brought forth SB 2420. 2420 was agreed to and now 3005 needs to be passed.
Rep. Winrich: As he understands history, we have never activated the militia and does not

understand why the Senate needs to reference this in the Constitution.
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Joint Constitutional Revision Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 3005

N Hearing Date April 9, 2003

Sen. Cook: Yes, the militia may never have beun activated, but the militia fought the
Revolutionary War and we should keep it in case something ever would happen. We have the
state defense force and since we have so many active National Guard members gone now, we do
have the ability to call the state defense force in case of a natural disaster,
Rep. Winrich: The original language of Section 17, lines 20-22 should take care of the
activation. Why is it important to keep reference in the Constitution if we put it in code?
Sen. Cook: The problem was solved with Senate amendment .0200
Rep. Kretschmar: Believes the basic outlines of government should be in the Constitution and
the details should be in statute. He liked 3005 because it simply stated military forces and
repealed the rest and put it in code. 2420 puts them into code. Keep “militia” in the Constitution

""\ and then put reference to age and gender into the statutes, He has no objection to “militia” in the
Constitution, Q'
Sen. Tollefson: What is the difference between the militia and “military forces”? He would |
accept Kretschmar’s above resolution.
Rep. Maragos: Could Sen. Cook explain the state defense force toc?
Sen. Cook: Military forces are those in active militia. The active militia is the organized,
equipped, and fed- -ally recognized forces under the provisions of the National Defense Act,
meaning the National Guard. (see attached #1) As for the state defense force, we do not have an
active one right now. However, the last thing we want is a backwoods “war game” militia
thinking they are the state organized militia,

Sen, Cook: Males 18-45 are part o the militia, but not organized and trained until ordered to do
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Page 3
Joint Constitutional Revision Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 3005

/™  Hearing Date April 9, 2003

e o, _

Sen. Nichols: Wortied about wording on lines 16-17. Does this not open up for training of the
“backwoods” militia? Sen. Cook does not believe it would, Sen. Nichols just wants to make
sure it is the National Guard who is in charge of the militia.

Sen. Tollefson: We need to look at what we want to accomplish, which is allowing females and
individuals older than 45 to be in the National Guard. Does militia prohibit this? Sen. Cook
does not believe so. The wording is clarified in 3005 amendments and in 2024,

Rep. Maragos: Does section 16 define militia in SB 2420?

Rep. Winrich: Line 17 “; and consists...” is confusing to have consists twice in the sentence.
Is it possible to volunteer for the militia, but not be active?

Sen. Cook: If you volunteer, you are active, not inactive.

t’f> Rep. Maragos: Is this a quirky tangle? Is the second “consists” what tangles it?

Sen. Cook: This was put together by legislative council and the Attorney General. The original
language was not like this. Intent is meant to be the militia and active duty.

Rep. Kretschmar: If original HCR 3005 said “militia and military forces of this state” and then
keep 2420, is it acceptable? Sen. Cook objected. Rep. Kretschmar asked if it would be good
er.ough just to have it in statute.

Sen. Cook: This won’t pass with the voters. We may not necessarily want to remove cverything
that is in the Constitution.

Rep. Winrich: What about the bill that referred to the Governor commissioning officers? Sen.

Cook said the Adjutant General is appointed by the Governor and his rank comes from the

federal government,
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Joint Constitutional Revision Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 3005

f\ Hearing Date April 9, 2003
»

Sen. Cook: I1B 1177 was defeated because HCR 3005 should go to voters first. SB 2420 and
HCR 3005 are complementary. Instead of repealing now, just do this much now and let the
voters repeal later.

Rep. Maragos: The current resolution satisfies those who brought it to us, so he will support.
REP WINRICH moved for the House to accede to Senate amendments. SEN. COOK
seconded the motion, Discussion follows.

Rep. Winrich: Asked Major General Haugen it SB 2420 is enacted, would this deal with the
current language?

Major General Haugen: If legal action was brought forth, the lawyers would look to the

Constitution, not the statutes. The Constitution does not include females or those over the age of

"‘> 45. In response to an earlier question, General Haugen said that the U.S. Constitution grants the

militia and requires the states to appoint the officers. “Militia” is organized and the Supreme
Court has ruled that this is the National Guard. The unorganized militia consists of all males
18-45 in the state. The National Guard wants to change the Constitution in there is legal action.
We need to get this by the voters and we need to leave “militia” in the Constitution. He is
worried about Section 2 of the Constitution and the right to bear arms, Worried about voters
thinking we will take away their guns, That is not the intent, He agrees it needs more, but not in
one sweep because it is too complex right now.

Rep. Maragos: Are you comfortable with this amendment? General Haugen replied that he is,
It comes down to what voters will accept.

Rep, Maragos: Never fears rejection by voters, but if the General is comfortable with the

\-) language, he will suppott,
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Page 5

Joint Constitutional Revision Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 3005

Hearing Date April 9, 2003

Sen. Tollefson: Called the question. Motion passes.

Vote: 2-4 motion fails.

Sen. Nichols: Feels the original 3005 is still best, Feels this is awkward and that there are
problems with the wording,

Sen, Tollefson: The practicality lies in the repeal section. Voters won’t know what this is going
to do, but they generally do not go for repeals. Amendments are more straightforward. There

may be 2 conflict with states rights and the Constitution, but thinks we need to accomplish what

the Guard wants.,

Rep. Kretschmar: What if we leave 3005 and remove section 2 (the repeals).

Sen. Cook: Does that solve the discrimination? Kretschmar believes it does. Sen. Cook thinks
this can all be done with SB 2420, The reason we have 3005 is because the National Guard and
Attorney General want it in case of legal action. Would agree with Kretschmar’s amendment,
but feels it won’t solve the National Guard’s concern.

Ren. Kretschmar: Would not object to adding lines 17 and 18 from the Senate amendments to
wherever they are needed in 3005,

Rep. Maragos: Asked for comments,

Sen. Cook: That’s exactly what we are doing with the engrossed bill,

REP WINRICH moved for the House to accede to Senate amendments. SEN,
TOLLEFSON seconded the n. stion.

Vote: 5-1-0 Motion passed.

Rep, Maragos: Closed conference committee on HCR 3005.
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

- BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 3005
Senate Joint Constitutional Revision Committee
M Conference Committee
Hearing Date April 15, 2003

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 0-1850
N A
Committee Clerk Signature ! L[J-‘) a 4 >

Minutes:
Chairman Maragos opened the discussion on HCR 3005. The house voted not to accept our ‘
report, they felt we could do 4 better job. I have passed out a sheet of proposed amendments. j >

Are there any comments from the committee on the proposed amendments.

Representative Kretschmar: I think this is what most legislators wanted to do. I would move
the amendments be adopted.

Chairman Maragos: Since we rejected the report, does that put us back., Do we have to accept
the motion for the Senate to recede.

Senator Tollefson: Reading the amendment on Section 16, We describe the Reserve militia, we
don’t describe the active militia.

Chairman Maragos: In Senate Bill 2420, it defines the active militia. Ibelieve that covers it.
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Senate Joint Constitutional Revision Committee

Bill/Resolution Number 3005
Hearing Date April 15, 2003

Senator Cook: We have a definition in code in SB 2420 for the active militia, we also have one
for the Reserve militia. We have 2 groups, the active militia and the reserve militia, now what is
our definition of military forces of this state.

Chairman Maragos: The militia will still be comprised of the same people that would
ordinarily be able bodied male individuals between 18 and 45. We kept that in.

Senator Tollefson; If the reserve was activated, they would hecome part of the National Guard,
is that correct.

Chafrman Maragos: I assume that would be correct. When called to active service, they would
have to become part of the active militia.

Representative Winrich: Known as the North Dakota National Guard and the Reserve militia
when called to active service.

Senator Cook: That answers my question as I read this. It looks like we have the National
Guard and the reserve militia,. Would it be possible then that the reserve militia could be called
to active service and not be part of the National Guard.

Chairman Maragos: If they got called to active service, then they would be active militia.
Representative Winrich: But they would not necessarily be National Guard, The National
Guard is governed by Federal law. In the constitution, we are going to say the reserve militia of
this state consists of all able bodied male individuals residing in the state, between the ages of 18
and 45, except those exempted by law.

Chairman Maragos: What we are doing in Section 1, we are putting in a ' finition of what the
militia consists of. We believe we have to do that in order to identify the uniform service. This

does it. WE put in the new Section 1, which says the militia of this state consists of the active
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Page 3

Senate Joint Constitutional Revision Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 3005

Hearing Date April 15, 2003

militia and the reserve militia. In Section 16, it defines who comprises the reserve militia. In SB

2420 it defines the active militia.

Senator Cook: Does this solve the potential discrimination.

Chairman Maragos: As far as the National Guard is concerned, it does. Everyone I have talked
to says this is an excellent solution to everybody's problems.

Senator Cook: Explain how changing the Constitution in this manner would have any impact
on our fear for potential discrimination.

Chairman Maragos: The new added section that says what the militia consists of does not
describe the militia. That comes in 2 other places. In Section 186, it describes the reserve militia
that keeps in the Constitution the language describing and identifying one part of the militia as
reserves, and kept the language in there. In statute, we define active militia which covers the
Constitution from the standpoint of discrimination.

Senator Cook: I agree with you, but the explanation of discrimination is in statuta,

Chsgirman Maragos: In Section 1, there is no discrimination. In Section 16, there is.
Representative Winrich: The proposed amendment would create this new scction that defines
the militia. The next section of the Constitution goes on to say, Section 17, that the militia shall
be enrolled, organized and reformed in such a manner as provided by law. That refers you back
to code for that definition. The active militia is defined in law, as the North Dakota National
Guard and the teserve militia when activated. The National Guard is defined in law in Section 5,
in sub paragraph 5 of SB 2420, That is where the National Guard is governed by Federal law,

which includes anyone eligible under Federal law.

-

ISR microfilming and

T . for
red to Modern information Systems ndards Institute

ty of the
14 the €{lmed {mage ahove is less quality o

cunent being f1imed. “
oo bl Salosta Ruckimel 10/lo (62
Operator’d Signature /L '

e

,<;( '\



e

gy

Page 4
Senate Joint Constitutional Revision Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 3005

Hearing Date April 15, 2003

Senator Cook: I have always felt that way. We have not changed it. If I was to point to a voter
as to what it is we arechanging, what is my argument for this.
Chairman Maragos: We are identifying the full militia. It is 2 scparate, but integral parts.
Senator Tollefson; The reserve militia actually is disc cdiminatory.
Chairman Maragos: It is currently that way. The only thing changing in the Constitation, with
regards to the militia, the part that ids discriminatory is now only refereed to the reserve militia.
Senator Tollefson; is this an abuse of the luws of discrimination.
Representative Kretschmay: The reason for the proposed amendment to the Constitution. | \
think Section 17 currently is the Constitution. It also provides for non discrimination in there. |
Senator Cook: This may be the solution. [ would like to compare it to SB 2420.
T Chairman Maragos: We thought it was a good idea, worthy of being considered by the
committee as to the solution to both changes. I would certainly entertain the thought of
adjourning now, to give everyone the opportunity to study this further.
Representative Kretschmar: Looking at current sections of the Constitution, and the proposal
we have, it may be that we should say the active militia.

Chairman Maragos: Afier speaking with Legislative Council and interested parties, we are not

that comfortable with either the House or Senate solutions. Lets take this back and have
everybody review it,

Senator Tollefson; Could we have Gen. Haugen answer some questions. General, are you
comfortable with this.

General Haugen: We are comfortable with it. We have been discussing and looking at it and

think with minimal language to present t) the voters, is probably the easiest way to understand

et

n’fﬁ“’:ﬁg
e e s cdmas o i — A ORIV VU R

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern information Systems for microffiming and

ware Hlomzd ?r‘\ the rSgular course of business, e’lhepphotographlc process meets standards of the American National Standerds Instftute

(ANS1) for archival miorofitm. NOTICE: If the fiimed Image sbove is less legible than this Notice, ft Is due to the quality of the

document being filmed.
Operator’s Signature /‘ N Date Wﬂﬂﬁ

S

&=

e




i

Page 5
Senate Joint Constitutional Revision Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 3005

L Hearing Date April 15, 2003

| the changes and eliminate the discrimination. The comment on Section 17, being changed to
active militia, I looked that and thought at first that would be good, but if you separate 17 and
16, then 16 would only apply to the reserve militia. We think Section 17 sheuld apply to all of
the militia.
Senator Cook: The amendments we put on this, COL Dohrmann seemed pretty adamant about
that,
General Haugen: Yes we discussed this, this morning over the telephone. He thinks this is the
best we have come up with yet.
Senator Nichols: With regard to the reserve militia, is there a list of roll call, what we would
consider to be the reserve militia, Is this kept in any way.

ﬁ Genersl Haugen: No we are not.,

R Representative Winrich: SB 2420 includes in Section 4, a definition of the National Guard
reserve,
Chairman Maragos: I don’t think National Guard reserve and the Army Reserve are the same
component, The Army reserve is a Federal component. The National Guard is a Federal/State
component. The reserve is the reserve and the Guard is our State constituted force. The
Governor has no control over the reserve,
General Haugen: I think you are correct. I can get a couple of lawyets on this and get back to
you with the answers.
Chairman Maragos: Are there any other questions, If not we will adjourn till tomorrow. You
will be informed of the time, I hope we can come back in about the same time we did today.
Closed conference committee on HCR 3005.
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 3005
Joint Constitutional Revision Committee

¥ Conference Committee

|
|
! Hearing Date April 16, 2003
E
!

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter # ;
1 X 0-1750 ‘
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e

Committee Clerk Signature a%(ll/‘d:k) R ./“{?\u 1_ A/

Minutes: Rep. Maragos called the Joint Constitutionﬁl/C;Jnference Committee to order,

443 Rep. Kretschmar: Amendment .0101 really does what we want in the Constitution. It

B Gl Sl

distinguishes between active and reserve militia and is a good thing to present to voters.
Sen, Cook: Why is separating active from reserve so important?
Rep. Kretschmay: Believes this provides language to get away from discrimination based on

gender and age. SB 2420 fits with section 17,

Sen, Cook: Believes both solutions (amendments) solve the problem of future litigation. Feels

| the Senate amendment solves it better. What matters is during the primary when people vote.
Voters start with the mentality of voting No unless otherwise persuaded. We need to think of the
voters. The Senate amendment is simple.

Rep. Maragos: Agrees that there is a necessity for a Constitutional amendment and that the

tneasures on the ballot must be convincing. The responsibility of the committee is to get it on the
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Joint Constitutional Revision Committee

Bill/Resolution Number 3005

Hearing Date April 16, 2003 |

ballot and it is the responsibility of those that want it to educate the voters. Believes .0102 does a t
better job of getting what we want to accomplish. |
Rep. Tollefson: Our duty is to select the resolution that best fits. Has the Attorney General been

contacted? (Rep. Maragos tried contacting him during meeting). Tollefson said that the

committee needs someone of the Attorney General’s stature to make the decision on which

amendment is more defensible.

Rep. Maragos: (After a 30 minute recess) He visited with the Attorney General and was told

both would improve our position if we were sued. Felt it is an issue for the committee to chose

which amendment.

Rep. Kretschmar: Section 1 on .0102 is concise and clear regarding militia. Amendment to

Section 16 is adding “reserve” on the first line, This is an excellent measure to put before the

people.

Vote: 4 Yes 2 No Motion fails for failure to get 2 votes from the Senate.

Sen. Cook moved for the House to accede to Senate amendments. Second by Sen.

Tollefson,

Vote: 2 Yes 4 No Motion fails for failure to get 2 votes from the House.

Committee adjourned until further notice,
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 3005
Joint Constitutional Revision Committee
Q3 Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 17, 2003 ‘,
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Minutes: Rep. Maragos: Called the meeting to ordef, Rép. Kretschmar has been replaced with

Rep. Hawken.,
Sen. Tollefson: Discussed amendment ,0103. Identical to Maragos amendment .0102, except for

two portions in section 16, which removes the “reserve” on the first line so that it just reads “the
militia of this state...” and then add “and individuals who volunteer and are accepted.” The rest
of the language is like .0102. Basically, this clarifies some of the situations of concern. The
militia is then both active and reserve.

Sen. Tollefson moved adoption of amendments. Rep, Hawken seconded the amendment.
Rew, Hawken: Why able bodied males? Is that because of the draft? Sen. Cook said yes.
Rep. Winrich: woes not understand the reason for taking out the limitation of Section 16 of the
reserve militia, Isn’t that what the intention is? The active militia is the National Guard and we

do not want these restrictions to apply to guard members. Aren’t we describing the reserve

militia there?
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Toint Constitutional Revision Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 3005

Hearing Date April 17, 2003

Sen. Tollefson: called General Haugen to the floor.

Generzl Haugen: The militia of this state would then cover both active and reserve militia. The
underlined portion (second change from above) would include those who volunteer for the
National Guard. The militia would be comprised of the active and reserve. The reserve militia
are all able bodied males 18-45 and the active would be the National Guard. Simply looking for
language to move this along,

Rep. Winrich: We had considerable discussion in some of our previous meetings about not

creating something that was so complicated that it wasn’t understood. It seems that by not

clarifying between the reserve and active militia muddies the water and makes it more difficult to

understand how this might affect the National Guard and what the reserve militia really is. Is that

; : a fair point? ;
J ' '
i Gen, Haugen: There are opinions both ways. He feels the first one was more simple to |

understand, however, he doesn’t feel it was going anywhere and he is trying to get this to pass.

We have 1201 members in the National Guard today who, according to the Constitution, are not

qualified to be there, 345 are over in Iraq right now. I think they deserve something better,

Rep. Hawken: Are people going to understand this? Can you assure me they will vote for it?

Gen, Haugen: If you look at how we get to have a militia, the U.S. Constitution says that each

state will have the military force. We are authorized by the Constitution. The Constitution also
says that to be in the militia, you will be a male, 18-45. Our Constitution mirrors the U.S.
Constitution, except that in the active militia, which is the National Guard according to U.S.
Law, an involuntary member of the militia is a male resident, 18-45. That is the same part that

allows us to have a draft of only males. Now the problem comes from that the National Guard is
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Joint Constitutional Revision Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 3005

Hearing Date April 17, 2003

part of the militia, not all of the militia. Our Constitution does not differentiate and that is why
we aic discriminatory. There is the problem. How do we best change the Constitution to reflect
current views, nondiscriminatory view, while preserving the militia clause for those that do not
have a choice to be in the militia. That is where we are stuck on language.

Rep. Maragos: Brought up SB 2420, which defines militia and active militia.

Sen. Couk: The Attorney General said that both amendments would equally solve the problem.

Question is which is easier to sell to the voters. General Haugen, which is easiest to explain to

the voters? Gen, Haugen said .0102 would be casiest to sell.

Sen, Tollefson: .0103 covers the discrimination portion,

Gen, Haugen: .0103 is better than the original Senate amendments because there were two
“consists” which caused problems (line 17). In .0103 we do not define the reserve militia.

Rep. Maragos: Would it be confusing to insert “reserve militia” into .0103? Or would that be
confusing with the other added seciion? Is it contradictory? Gen. Haugen said it is not
contradictory because you could have people volunteer for the reserve militia. Rep. Maragos
then said he doesn’t want to confuse the issue. The word reserve is approptiate in Section 16, but
not necessary, Gen, Haugen said that if you reinsert “reserve” then you are strictly talking about
the reserve militia, And then you would take people who want to be in the reserve, but not

18-45, You are not defining the National Guard if you insert “reserve.” 1 think it does change it.

Sen, Tollefson: I would agree with adding “reserve.”

Rep. Maragos: Then SB 2420 kicks in to answer the other questions. Then it is compatible.

Sen. Tollefson moved to amend the amendment by adding “reserve” before militia, Second

by Sen. Nichols,
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Joint Constitutional Revision Commiitee ,
Bill/Resolution Number 3005 I
Hearing Date April 17, 2003 [

Voice Vote: Amendment to the amendment adopted.

Sen. Cook: We can see how quickly this issue can become confusing, It would be nice if they
went through the chambers unanimously.

Rep. Maragos: The original amendment from the House passed. Sen. Tollefson brought forth a
good amendment that is a good compromise,

Sen, Cook: Will vote for this in committee because the General wants it, but he cannot

guarantee that the whole Senate will vote for it.
Vote on amendment .0103
6Yes ) No 0 Absent and not voting

Amendment passes out of conference committee
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38077.0102 Prepared by the Legislative Councl! staff for
Title. Representative Maragos
April 16, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 3008

That the Senate recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1292 and 1293 of the House
Journal and pages 1135 and 1136 of the Senate Journal and that House Concurrent Resolution
No. 3005 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "resolution” replace the remainder of the resolution with "to create and
enact a new section to article X| of the Constitution of North Dakota, relating to the
militia; to amend section 16 of article X| of the Constitution of North Dakota, relating to
the definition of the state's reserve miiitia; and to provide an effective date.

STATEMENT OF INTENT
This measure clarifles the distinction between active militia and reserve militia.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF NORTH DAKOTA,
THE SENATE CONCURRING THEREIN:

That the followin? proposed hew section to article XI and amendment of
section 186 of article X| of the Constitution of North Dakota are agreed to and must be
subrmitted to the qualified electors of North Dakota at the primary election to be held In
2004, in accordance with section 16 of article IV of the Constitution of North Dakota.

SECTION 1. A new section to article X! of the Constitution of North Dakota Is
RSN created and enacted as follows:

A
.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Saction 18 of arlisle X! of the Constitution of
North Dakota Is amended and reenacted as follows:

Sectlon 16. The reserve militia of this state ehal-eeneist consists of all
able-bodied male persens [ndividuals residing in the state, between the ages of
elghtean and forty-five years, except sueh-as-may-be individuals exempted by the laws
of the United States or of this state. Rersere Indlviduals whose religlous tenets or
consclentious scruples forbld them to bear arms sha# may not be compellied to Jo so In
times of peace, but shall pay an equivalent for a personal service,

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. If approved by the voters, this measure
becomes effective on August 1, 2004."

Renuiiber accordingly

Page No. 1 38077.0102
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38077.0103 Preoaredu by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Tollefson
Aprit 17, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 3005

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1292 and 1233 of the House
Journal and pages 1135 and 1136 of the Senate Journal and that House Concurrent Resolution

No. 3005 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "resolution” replace the remainder of the resolution with "to create and
enact a new section to article X! of the Constitution of North Dakota, relating to the
militia; to amend section 16 of article Xi of the Constitution of North Dakota, relating to
the definition of the state's militia; and to provide an effective date.

STATEMENT OF INTENT

This measure clarifies the definition of militia.

BE IT RESO .V=C BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF NORTH DAKOTA,
THE SENATE CONCURRING THEREIN:

That the following proposed new section to article XI and amendment of
section 16 of article X! of the Constitution of North Dakota are agreed to and must be
, submitted to the qualified electors of North Dakota at the primary election to be held in
: ~ 2004, In accordance with section 16 of articie IV of the Constitution of North Dakota.
4
. N SECTION 1. A new section to article Xl of the Constitution of North Dakota is
created and enacted as follows:

The militia of this state consists of the active militia and the reserve militia.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 16 of article X of the Constitution of
North Dakota Is amended and reenacted as follows:

Section 16. The militia of this state ehall-eensist consists of all able-bodied
male pereera Individuals residing in the state; between the ages of eighteen and
forty-five years and Individuals who volunteer and are accepted, excep! sueh-as-reay-be
individuals exempted by the laws of the United States or of this state. Persens
Individuals whose religlous tenats or consclentious scruples forbid them to bear arms
shall may not be compelled to do so In times of peace, but shall pay an equivalent for a

personal service.

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. |f approved by the voters, this measure
hecomes effective on August 1, 2004."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 38077.0103
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38077.0104 Adopted by the Conference Committee
Title.0300 April 17, 2003

~ Conference Commiitee Amendments to HCR3005 - 04/17/2003

| | That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1292 and 1293 of the House
Journal and pages 1135 and 1136 of the Senate Journal and that House Concurrent Resolution
No. 3005 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after “resolution" replace the remainder of the resolution with "to create and
enact a new section to article X| of the Constitution of North Dakota, relating to the
militia; for the amendment of section 16 of article X! of the Constitution of North Dakota,
relating to the definition of the state's militia; and to provide an effective date.

STATEMENT OF INTENT
This measure clarifias the definition of militia.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF NORTH DAKOTA,
THE SENATE CONCURRING THEREIN:

That the following proposed new section to article X1 and amendment of
section 16 of article Xl of the Constitution of North Dakota are agreed to and must bs
submitted tc the qualified electors of North Dakota at the primary election to be held in
7004, in accordance with section 16 of article IV of the Constitution of North Dakota.

SECTION 1. A new section to article Xl of the Constitution of North Dakota is
created and enacted as follows:

,”D he militia of this onslsts of the active militia and the reserve militia.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 16 of article X! of the Constitution of
North Dakota is amended and reenacted as follows:

Section 16. ‘(he reserve militia of this state shal-eensiot conslsts of all
able-bodied male persens Individuals residing In the state; betweaen the ages of
eighteen and forty-five years and indivi who volunteer and are accepted, except

Individuals exempted by the laws of the United States or of this state.
Potoons | Is whose religious tenets or conscientious scruples forbid them to
bear arms shalt may not be compelled to do so in times of peace, but shall pay an
equivalent for a persolil service.

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. If approved by the voters, this measure
becomes effective on August 1, 2004."

Renumber accordingly
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HCR 3005: Your conference committee (Sens. Tollefson, Cook, Nichols and Reps. Maragos,
Hawken, Winrich) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the Senate
amendments on HJ pages 1292-1293, adopt amendments as follows, and place
HCR 3005 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate racede from its amendments as printed on pages 1292 and 1293 of the
House Journal and pages 1135 and 1136 of the Senate Journal and that House Concurrent
Resolution No. 3005 be amended as follows:

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420)
April 17, 2003 4:26 p.m.

Page 1, line 1, after “resolution* replace the remainder of the resolution with "to create and
enact a new section to article XI of the Constitution of North Dakota, relating to the
militia; for the amendment of section 16 of articie X! of the Constitution of North Dakota,
relating to the definition of the state's militia; and to provide an effective date.

STATEMENT OF INTENT

This measure clarifies the definition of militia.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF NORTH DAKOTA,
THE SENATE CONCURRING THEREIN:

That the following proposed new section to article XI and amendment of
section 16 of article XI of the Constitution of North Dakota are agreed to and must be
submitted to the qualified electors of North Dakota at the primary election to be held in
2004, in accordance with section 16 of article IV of the Constitution of North Dakota.

SECTION 1. A new section to article XlI of the Constitution of North Dakota Is
created and enacted as follows:

The militia of this state consists of the active militia and the reserve militia.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 16 of article X!I of the Constitution of
North Dakoia Is amended and reenacted as follows:

Sectlon 16. The reserve militia of this stateshal—eensiet consists of all
able-bodied malepersens Individuals residing in the state; between the ages of
eighteen and forty-five years and individuals who volunteer and are accepted, except
sueh-as-may-beindividuals exempted by the laws of the United States or of this state.
Persons Individuals whose religious tenets or consclentious scruples forbid them to
bear arms ehalmay not be compelled to do so in times of peace, but shall pay an
equivalent for a personal service.

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. |If approved by the voters, this measure
becomes effective nan August 1, 2004."

Renumber accordingly
HCR 3005 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HR-70-7867

. formation Systems for miero
med # records delivered to HCrn mAme foan National Standards tnstitute
as on this f{lm are accurate reproductions o e e dards of the Anerio  Inatisute
mhm}ﬂwnﬂl:h:m:g“m” coursaoc‘o‘fml;ush}afast.m T!almtmg?‘ :&&'"f: slseu legible than this Notice, ft {8 due to the quality
1 ,

(ANS1) for archival miorofiim, ’
- ) 4ol o
—— M ()2‘\0 7 3 [0/ oé%é—

Operator’d Sipnature

DI )

L

‘\mmj




- T ————————

*\;

o ¢

) ~‘1'.¥.‘_';‘,‘,.f.
PN ge
t,
L K

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-70-7887
April 17,2003 4:26 p.m.
Insert LC: 38077.0104

N REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
' HCR 3006: Your conference committee (Sens. Tollefson, Cook, Nichols and Reps. Maragos,
Hawken, Winrich) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the Senate
amendments on HJ pages 1292-1293, adopt amendments as follows, and place
HCR 3005 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1292 and 1293 of the
House Journal and pages 1136 and 1136 of the Senate Journal and that House Concurrent

Resolution No. 3005 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after “"resolution” replace the remainder of the resolution with "to create and
enact a new section to article Xl of the Constitution of North Dakota, relating to the
militia; for the amendment of section 16 of article XI of the Constitution of North Dakota,
relating to the definition of the state's militia; and to provide an effective date.

STATEMENT OF INTENT

This measure clariftes the definition of militia.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF NORTH DAKOTA,
THE SENATE CONCURRING THEREIN:

That the following proposed new section to article Xi and amendment of
section 16 of article X! of the Constitution of North Dakota are agreed to and must be
submitted to the qualified electors of North Dakota at the primary election to be held In
2004, in accordance with section 16 of article IV of the Constitution of North Dakota.
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SECTION 1. A new section to article Xi of ttie Constitution of North Dakota is
created and enacted as foliws:

The militia of thig state consists of the active militia and the reserve militia.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 16 of article XI of the Constitution of
North Dakota is amended and reenacted as foliows:

Sectlon .. The reserve millitia of this stateehal—eensist consists of all
able-bodied malepersens Individuals residing in the state; between the ages of

eightean and forty-five years and individuals who vol 1 , excapt
Individuals exempted by the laws of the United States or of this state.

Persone |ndlviduals whose religious tenets or consclentious scruples forbid them to
bear arms ehalmay not be compelled to do so In times of peace, but shall pay an
equivalent for a personal service.

i SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. If approved by the voters, this measure
becomes effective on August 1, 2004."

Renumber accordingly
HCR 3008 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 BR:70-7687

Mvﬁ

tilming end
t roductions of racords dalivered to Modern Information Systems for micro
L’l:.m'ﬁ"tm"f’n"ihl"’:g;ﬂﬂ? tc%isf: l:f '&fﬁ:ﬁ‘:f eﬂ::pphotographio process meets standards of the Amer(can Natmal sgandard?':ns:;t%t’:
(ANSI) for archival microfilm, NOYICE1 1f the filmed Image above §s leas Legible than this Notice, ft is to the quality

document belng fimed, (/é g by /)zt,(ijmmi /0/(0/,@.3:_ wj
- o}e - . Date e

perator f

| Y T T U . o o N Y



) "‘ ,
/,/\\
‘ : , 2003 TESTIMONY
HCR 3005
i ”
“ [AASE )

....... - [T R VPS VPO

Tthe micrographic images on this f1lm are accurste reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microftiming and
wera filmed fn the regular course of business., The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute
(ANS1) for archivel microfilm, NOTICE: If the filmed image above s less legible than this Notfce, ft Is due to the quality of the

document belfng f{imed. : )
_4,%}@:&:&! NS V| (0L (B3, :
Operator’d Signature Pa ) Date .

ke

"“QG:'.-:«..-




D e e s

P

TESTIMONY OF
“~N
Senator Tim Mathern

Joint Constitutional Revision Committee
January 29, 2003

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION 3005

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee

I am Senator Tim Mathern from Fargo North Dakota. This Resolution
proposes to amend the North Dakota Constitution to reflect current requirements
for membership in the National Guard. In the past 50 years the Guard’s role in
national defense, as well as who is in the Guard, have both expanded, making this
change necessary. Members of the Guard will go through the details with you.

Mr Chairman and members of the Commiittee, it is a tribute to the Guard
that even as they deal with international conflict and lead North Dakota men and

women in the present mobilization, they also take the time to deal with issues of
" the rule of law. This bill is an example of this iniportant ingredient of democracy

in action.

I ask for your support of HCR 3005.
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National Guard

] Testimony of
| Major General Michael Haugen
before the
| | Government and Veterans Affairs Committee
5 January 29, 2003
3:00 p.m.
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\ MAJOR GENERAL MICHAEL HAUGEN, THE ADJUTANT GENERAL

,7 Assembly, and by the voters of this state, will simply state that the Legislative Assembly will

TESTIMONY OF

NORTH DAKOTA NATIONAL GUARD
BEFORE THE
GOVERNMENT AND VETERANS AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
January 29, 2003
3:00 p.m,

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION 3005 ‘

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee, good afternoon.

This Resolution proposes to amend our Constitution to reflect current requirements for
membership in the National Guard, and brings our state Constitution into accord with the Federal
Constitution. This Resolution also proposes to repeal several sections within our Constitution
that are provided for under statutory law. This Resolution, if approved by the Legislative

provide for the military forces of this state. This will provide our state with the flexibility to
chan%e with the times,

One section of our Constitution is arguably unconstitutional under the Federal
Constitution, Section 16 of Article XI places limits on membership in the military forces of this
state. As currently written, this Section limits membership in the National Guard to male
residents between the ages of 18 and 45. This puts our Constitution at odds with the Federal
Constitution, law and regulation, Under Federal rules, and societal norms, we must allow
qualified applicants, regardless of age, getder or residence, to join the North Dakota National
Guard. The reality is that we do not follow our Constitution, since a large percentage of our
force is female, over the age of 45, or residents of another state. The fact of the matter is that we
would not have an adequate, trained force to respond to State and Federal emergencies without
these soldiers and airmen.

In regard to limiting membership based on residency, the 10™ United States Circuit Court
of Appeals has held that it is unconstitutional to restrict membership in the National Guard based
on residency, finding that such restrictions violate inherent rights to cross-border employment
(Privileges and Immunities Clause). Nelson v. Geringer, 295 F.3d 1082 (10" Cir. 2002).
Arguably, our restrictions based on gender and age could also violate the Federal Constitution,

I can assure this Committee that we have given this Resolution serious thought over the
last several years, We staffed this matter both within and outside of our organization, and finally
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came to the determination that we needed to amend the Constitution, In the year 2003, it is
— intolerable to discriminate against any individual on the basis of residency, gender or age.
3
IL This Resolution also proposes the repeal of all but one of the military forces section

within Article XI of the Constitution. These sections, which I have not already addressed, are:
Section 18, which gives this Legislative Assembly the power to establish a militia (a power it
would retain in the proposed Resolution); Sections 19 and 20, which address the commissioning
of officers (again, a power this Legislative Assembly would retain under the proposed Resolution
and currently covered by Chapter 37-04); and, Section 21, which provides militia members with
privilege from arrest under certain circumstances (Covered by N.D. Cent. Code § 37-01-11).

When our Constitution was drafted, limiting National Guard membership to male
residents likely made sense; however, in the past 50 years the Guard’s role in national defense, as
well as the role women play in the Guard, have both expanded, making our current Constitution
obsolete. Since we do not know what the future holds, we believe it is appropriate and necessary ’
to give this Assembly the capability to change with the times, without another Constitutional
Amendment. As stated in the Resolution, we would like this measure presented to the voters of
North Dakota in the 2004 primary election,

I would be pleased to respond to any questions, Mr. Chairman,
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CONSTITUTION OF NORTH DAKOTA (2001)

Article V—Executlve Branch

Section 7. ... The governor is commander-in-chief of the state’s military forces, except when
they are calied into the service of the United States, and the governor may mobilize them to
execute the laws and maintain order, . .

Article XI-—General Provisions

Section 16. The militia of this state shall consist of all able-bodied male persons residing in the
state, between the ages of eighteen and forty-five years, except such as may be exempted by the
laws of the United States or of this state. Persons whose religious tenets or conscientious scruples
forbid them to bear arms shall not be compelled to do so in times of peace, but shall pay an
equivalent for a personal service.

Section 17. The militia shall be enrolled, organized, uniformed, armed and disciplined in such a
manner as shall be provided by law, not incompatible with the constitution or laws of the United
States,

; Section 18. The legislative assembly shall provide by law for the establishment of voluntecr
| organizations of the several arms of the service, which shall be classed as active militia; and no
‘ other organized body of armed men shall be permitted to perform military duty in this state
.’\ except the army of the United States, without the proclamation of the governor of the state.

p Section 19, All militia officers shall be appointed or elected in such a manner as the legislative
assembly shall provide.

‘ Section 20. ''he commissioned officers of the militia shall be commissioned by the governor,
' and no commissioned officer shall be removed from office except by sentence of court-martial,
" pursuant to law,

Section 21, The militia forces shall in all cases, except treason, felony or breach of the peace, be
privileged from arrest during their attendance at musters, parades and elections of officers, and in
going to and returning from the same,
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CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES

Article 1—The Congress

Section 8. The Congress has the power:

... To raise and support armies; but no appropriation of money to that use shall be for a
longer term than two years.

To provide and maintain a navy.

To make rules for the government and regulation of the and naval forces.

To provide for calling forth the militia to execute the laws of the union, suppress
insurrections, and repel invasions.

To provide for organizing, arming, and disciplining the militia, and for governing such
part of them as may be employed in the service of the United States, reserving to the state '
respectively the appointment of the officers and the authority of training the militia, according to .
the discipline prescribed by Congress. . . . i

Article 2-—The Exccutive

Section 2. The president shall be commander-in-chief of the army and navy of the United States,
and the militia of the several states when called into the actual service of the United States. . . .
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Fifty-eighth Legislative Assembly of North Dakota
N In Regular Session Commencing Tuesday, January 7, 2003

SENATE BILL NO. 2420
(Senator Cook)
(Approved by the Delayed Bills Commiittee)

AN ACT to amend and reenact sections 37-01-01, 37-02-01, 37-02-02, and 37-08-"1 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to the militia.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE L.EGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA. J

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 37-01-01 of the North Dakota Century Code Is amended
and reenacted as follows:

37-01-01. Definltions. In this title, unless the context er-subleet-matter otherwise requires:

1. "Active militia" eenstste~ef means the organized and uniformed military forces of this state;
7 witeh-must-be known as the "North Dakota national guard" and the reserve miiitia when
; called to active service.

j 2, "Active service" means servee-en-behalf-ef-the state active duty In case of public disaster, ~
“ riot, tumult, breach of the peace, resistance of process, or the threat thereof, whenever
called In ald of civil authorities, or under martial law, or at encampments, whether ordered
by state or federal authorities, and includes the performance of any other duty requiring the
entire time of the organization or person, except when called or drafted into the federal
i service by the president of the United States. Sueh The term Includes service in case of,
| or to prevent, insurrection, riot, or invasion under the order of the commander In chlef

communicated through proper military channels.
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g "Military forces of this state" eensiste-of
individuals in the active militla as—ded
"Milltla" means a qroup of individuals defined in the Constitution of North Dakota,

8: 5. "National guard" means that part of the millitary feree forces of this state which Is
organized, equipped, and federally recognized under the provisions of the National
Defense Act, as amended, of the United States as the "national guard, air national guard,
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S. B. No. 2420 - Page 2

N of the Unil | States and the state of North Dakota". # The term Includes also the term
"national guard of the state of North Dakota".

49: 6. "On duty" Includes perlods of drll and of such other training and service as may be
required under state or federal law, regulation, or order.
4 7. “Reserve mliitia" consists of all those persens Individuals who are subject to service in the

active militla;-bat and who are not sarving in the national guard of this state.

8. '"State active duty” means active s on_behalf of the stat der_authority of the
governor at the expense of the state.

9. ‘"State defense force" means the group of individuals In the reserve militia in state active
duty under chapter 37-12.1.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 37-02-01 of the North Dakota Century Code Is amended
and reenacted as follows:

37-02-01. Militia - How constituted - Exceptions. All able-bodled male citizens; and all
able-bodied pereens males of foreign birth who have declared thel an intention to become cltizens,
who are mere-than between the ages of eighteen: and less-than forty-flve; years ef-age; and who are
residents of this state, and other velunteers allowed b constitute the militia; unless exempted by
the laws of the United States; or by the laws of this state.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Sectlon 37-02-02 of the North Dakota Century Code Is amended
and reenacted as follows:

37-02-02. North Dakota natlional guard - Composition. The North Dakota national guard

conslsts of the regularly enlisted and enrolied mele-eitizens; membars within the age limits prescribed

"ﬁby ; -be-amended federal law,; organized, armed, and

: equipped as provided In this title, and of commissioned officers within the ages conforming to the rules

= and regulations promulgated by the department of the army and department of the alr force as

conditions precedent to federal recognition, Fhe-gevernermay-autherze-the-appetntment-er-eniistment
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SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 37-08-01 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended
and reenacted as follows:

37-08-01, Natlonal guard reserve - Organization. The natlonal guard reserve is all
dlviduals re sublect to service In the hational guard and are not serving In the natlonal guard of
this state. Subject to such the rules and regulations ae of the president mey-preseribe, a natlonal
guard reserve must be maintained in this state which ehaloensiet consists of euen organizatlons,
officers, and enlisted men members as the president may prescribe, er and members thereef of the
reserve may be assigned as reserves to an active organization of the national guard.
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